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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin <Sulaiman.Sharin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 6:05 PM
To: assignments; admin-d; SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG); Seah, Ted; Seah, Andy; Cao, Quy; Nguyen, Duc Thinh; Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin; Ong, Chung Yang; Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 18/12/2024

Dear LKK, 
  
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 
  
Refer below for 18th December 2024 survey assignment. 
  
  

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no. Survey type DOA Remarks 

1 R & S Autoclaim  No 13 Pioneer Sector 1, S628424  Minoko 8506 6490 CMPU IVS24/1152 XD9033R YN7911E  PHYSICAL RI 14 Jun 2024 Appt: 12PM  
2 Liu's Brother No. Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-01 Jasmine 6741 1730 CMGK AVS24/3879 GBH5434H YQ8314G PRS-GOU XIANG 7 Dec 2024 

 

           
  
  
** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day** 
  
  
  
  
Best Regards 
Mohd Sharin 
Surveyor 
Claims Department 

─────────── 
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
One Raffles Quay  
#25-01 North Tower   
Singapore 048583  
DID: (65) 6328 0672 
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